
D E C L A S S I F I E D 
A u t h o r i t y U N G L A S S I P I I S D 

O P E R A T I O N S M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: D A T E A p r i l 1 ? , 1 « ^ 6 

FROM: A m C o n a e n , i . . . I i P 

SUBJECT: FINANCES F i s c a l D a t a ^ GTR L l , 3 i T 6 , 9 6 2 

REF: M e x i c o ' s M«no t o K i o d a t e d A p r i l 1 , 1 C 6 6 

PursoMBt to the above reference f o l l o w ! a i i s t n e f i s c a l 
iiiforaation requested; 

F u n d Symbol 1 9 ^ 1 2 i.ti-

O b l i g a t i o n 5113^1-3 

F o r f u r t h e r infcOTsation, attached are burn c q p i e s of 
the OTS «ad P o m D S q l O O b , United S t a t e s G o v a m H i e n t 
Grant A u t h o r ! s a t i c a i . 

S h n i c you* 

c c : A m a n b a s s y , H i e 

Allotment 1 0 6 9 

J H a a d t h / j r a 
v J J N C L A S S I F l B D 



D E C L A S S I F I E D 
A u t h o r i t y M f ^ i : ^ 2 - 5 - . 

uaci^Uiiansy.' . 

AidbibM«7# U<) n M O H w 

AeiiabMsjr, MKZCO 

fZMAJICl: fiequcst f o r T l s e a l l a f t t n M t l O B 

QTRS U l , 2 2 9 , 3 9 t aod 3 9 3 Issuod to I t i o CoeUo by I T M A I U do oot cootaicil 

2 » Pi.«M« requoot a l l Cocuialatoa to farward I p f l b l * eovlas of trev*^ 
aothcalsatloae togatbar «ltB tha CRBIs forwarAad to AdMhaaay, MMdeo for 

e u t . 
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